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Northern New England Passenger Rail Authority  

Addendum No. 2 – January 14, 2021 

Request for Quotes #20-21CP-Switch Components-009 for  

Domestically Produced Switch Components 

Questions Received from Suppliers and Responses from NNEPRA 

1. Question: Are plates required for the 3 frogs listed, if yes, are they HTTP, cut spike or elastic fastener 

plates? 

Response:  Frog plates are not required. 

2. Question: The frog plans listed in the RFQ are AREMA XXX-03 series which show wing wheel risers, 

this is not the current AREMA spec. Is it acceptable to supply frogs WITHOUT wing wheel risers? 

Response:  Yes, at supplier’s option they may supply frogs without wing wheel risers. 

3. Question: Is HH rail acceptable to manufacture the frogs from? 

Response:  Yes, at supplier’s option they may supply head hardened rail. 

4. Question: Is the head rod for the switch rods required power (with a basket) or manual (no basket) 

rod? 

Response:  All switch rods shall be for powered switches with a basket. 

5. Question: The stock rails state in part… Pre-Drilled for Heel Block Assys…. We would like to confirm 

since these are floating heel switches with the heel block attached only to the switch point, that no 

drilling (other than end drilling) is required on the stock rails? 

Response:  No drilling other than the specified end drilling is required for the stock rails. 

 

 

ALL SUPPIERS SUBMITTING A QUOTE ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWELDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 

AS PART OF THEIR QUOTE PACKAGE.  PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWELDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH THE FINAL QUOTE. 

 

Supplier Name:          

 

Supplier Authorized Signature:         

 

Printed Name & Title:          


